
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 1:08 PM 
To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>; faysal@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Mutual transfer of UCPOs (Mr Ishtiaque UCPO Dost Ali Kambar and Mr Shams UCPO Karachi)  
Importance: High 

 
Dear Naila & Faisal , 
 

Please find below federal office approval regarding  Mutual transfer of UCPOs as below requested. 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad  
From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 1:00 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Mutual transfer of UCPOs (Mr Ishtiaque UCPO Dost Ali Kambar and Mr Shams UCPO Karachi)  
Importance: High 

 
Dear Shakeel, 
 
Below is approved in line with criteria and as per PTL approval. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Bilal  
 
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 January 2022 12:58 PM 
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
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Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Mutual transfer of UCPOs (Mr Ishtiaque UCPO Dost Ali Kambar and Mr Shams UCPO Karachi)  

 
Dear Bilal Sb, 
 
Your kindly consent is requested in mutual transfer of below mentioned two UCPOs  Mr. Ishtiaq Ahmed to UC Dalmia (Karachi) and UCPO Mr. Shams U Din to UC Dost Ali (Kambar) Sindh.  
 
 

S.No UCPO Name CNIC 
Current Location Details Transfer Location Details 

DOJ Justification for shuffling 
District Tehsil UC District Tehsil UC 

1 Ishtiaq Ahmed  4340203469315 Kambar  Kambar  DOST ALI East Karachi GIQBAL DALMIA - 7 01-Feb-19 
He requested to transfer him to UC 
Dalmia - & because his family  has 
already shifted to Karachi . 

2 
Shamas ud 

Din  Qureshi  
4320274938403 East Karachi GIQBAL DALMIA - 7 Kambar  Kambar  DOST ALI 17-Jun-21 

He is local of UC Kambar, he wants to 
shift back to his UC with his family. 

 
 

• The consent letters of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.  

• The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for this transfer 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 
From: faysal@ctc.org.pk <faysal@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 12:10 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Mutual transfer of UCPOs (Mr Ishtiaque UCPO Dost Ali Kambar and Mr Shams UCPO Karachi)  

 
Dear Mr. Shakeel, 
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Please find the below details for you information and further action. 
 

S.No UCPO Name CNIC 
Current Location Details Transfer Location Details 

DOJ Justification for shuffling 
District Tehsil UC District Tehsil UC 

1 Ishtiaq Ahmed  4340203469315 Kambar  Kambar  DOST ALI East Karachi GIQBAL DALMIA - 7 01-Feb-19 
He requested to transfer him to UC 
Dalmia - & because his family  has 
already shifted to Karachi . 

2 
Shamas ud 

Din  Qureshi  
4320274938403 East Karachi GIQBAL DALMIA - 7 Kambar  Kambar  DOST ALI 17-Jun-21 

He is local of UC Kambar, he wants to 
shift back to his UC with his family. 

 
 
Regards 

 
FAYSAL 
Project Coordinator - PTPP 

 
From: faysal@ctc.org.pk <faysal@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 2:08 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Mutual transfer of UCPOs (Mr Ishtiaque UCPO Dost Ali Kambar and Mr Shams UCPO Karachi)  

 
Dear Mr. Shakeel & Ms. Khalida, 
 
With reference to the below email from WHO PO – Sindh on mutual transfer of UCPO Mr. Ishtiaq Ahmed to UC Dalmia (Karachi) and UCPO Mr. Shams U Din to UC Dost Ali (Kambar). Please 
find the consent notes of both UCPO to mutually transfer each other on the aforementioned UCs citing that their families shifted to the respective UCs. Federal office kind approval is 
requested to proceed with this mutual transfer. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.  
 
Regards 
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FAYSAL 
Project Coordinator - PTPP 

 
From: Naveed Haider [mailto:naveed@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 December 2021 10:36 pm 
To: naila@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: faysal@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Mutual transfer of UCPOs (Mr Ishtiaque UCPO Dost Ali Kambar and Mr Shams UCPO Karachi)  

 
Dear Madam, 
 
Kindly find the attached consent of UCPO Shams U Din Qureshi & UCPO Ishtiaq Ahmed for mutual transfer. 
 
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CTC - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
 
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Friday, December 24, 2021 10:40 PM 
To: Naila Nizam 

Cc: DURRANI, Saima; BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain; 'Naveed Haider'; faysal@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Mutual transfer of UCPOs (Mr Ishtiaque UCPO Dost Ali Kambar and Mr Shams UCPO Karachi)  

 

Dear Ms Saima, 

please facilitate as required.  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Saturday, December 25, 2021 11:35:08 AM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int>; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; faysal@ctc.org.pk <faysal@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Mutual transfer of UCPOs (Mr Ishtiaque UCPO Dost Ali Kambar and Mr Shams UCPO Karachi)  
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Dear Dr. Asif, 
  
We need their consent notes in English to process the case with WHO FO. 
  
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  
Sent: Saturday, 25 December 2021 10:35 am 
To: naila@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int>; naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com 
Subject: Fwd: Mutual transfer of UCPOs (Mr Ishtiaque UCPO Dost Ali Kambar and Mr Shams UCPO Karachi)  

  

Dear Ms. Naila, 

below is shared for your information and necessary action please. 

if you need any further information and assistance please let us know. 

  

Regards 

  

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int> 
Sent: Saturday, December 25, 2021 8:53:34 AM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: ASIF, Nazia <asifn@who.int> 
Subject: Mutual transfer of UCPOs (Mr Ishtiaque UCPO Dost Ali Kambar and Mr Shams UCPO Karachi)  

  

Dear Sir 
  
I have discussed with Mr. Ishtiaque UCPO UC Dost Ali Kambar who is willing to get transferred to Karachi and for his replacement, Mr. Shams currently working as UCPO 
somewhere in Karachi may be transferred back in Kambar taluka (UC Dost Ali).  
  
It is also important to note that Mr. Shams was previously UCPO in Kambar taluka (UC Jean Abro) so he is local to this taluka and can work efficiently in comparison to Mr. 
Bilawal Khoso, UCPO Karachi (previously worked as UCPO in taluka Shahdadkot) who also had requested for transfer replacing Mr. Ishtiaque. 
  

mailto:asifa@who.int
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:durranisa@who.int
mailto:buledig@who.int
mailto:naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:buledig@who.int
mailto:asifa@who.int
mailto:asifn@who.int


Sir, this is for your information please 

  
         
  
Best Regards 

  
Dr Ghulam Hussain Buledi  
Area Coordinator, PEI WHO 

Larkana Division 

 


